Planning Services
LB Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street
WCIH 9)E

Planning Ref 2017/4624/P

01-10-17

Dear Sir/Madam,

Proposed works to Cyclone House 27-29 Whiitfield Street W1T 2SE

The new submission showing the revised proposals for the above development do not
resolve my previous objections concerning the scale and the relationship to 1 Colville Pace ;
a listed building.

The upper floors have increased in scale and appear even more dominating then before;
there are probable over looking problems.

The proposed changes to the elevations will alter the whole character of the building, in
particular the lime washing of exposed brickwork.

The removal of the rendered panels separating the two buildings vertically will create an
abrupt and unconvincing link between the commercial development and the domestic scale
of Colville Place.

John Knight

13 Bartholomew Villas
NWS 213




